


From:
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: FOI request
Date: Thursday, 25 January 2018 12:18:23 PM

Dear Sir/madam, 

Can I please have the "Liquor licence Risk Assessment and Management Plan of The Dock, 7/81
Giles St Kingston”  provided under FOI.

Sincerely, 
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FURTHER INFORMATION ABOUT A RISK-ASSESSMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 

Risk-Assessment Management Plan (RAMP) 
All applications for a licence which authorise liquor to be sold and consumed on the premises (general, on, club or special 
licences), or a commercial permit, require a Risk-Assessment Management Plan (RAMP) to be provided to the Commissioner 
for approval.  The RAMP is a plan that details the procedures, practices and arrangements for conducting the business of 
selling liquor at the premises. 
 
At any time the licensed or permitted premises or risks change substantially, the RAMP may be amended and submitted to 
the Commissioner for re-approval. 
 
A RAMP is not required to be supplied with a renewal of a licence - provided there have been NO substantial changes to the 
premises, procedures or practices.  If this is not the case, an amended RAMP must be submitted with the renewal application.  
Examples of situations that would require a RAMP to be amended could include a change in: trading hours; type of business; 
procedures; or staff in charge of evacuation procedures. 
 
A RAMP is required to be submitted with each new application for a commercial permit.  If an approved RAMP is suitable for 
multiple events, it may be re-submitted. 
 
This pro forma is to be used to assist you in completing a RAMP for the premises.  The pro forma is a guide only; any special 
procedures, practices, or arrangements etc put in place for other identified risks at the premises must be detailed on the pro 
forma on page 16. 
 
Other risks that may be relevant to the premises include: adult entertainment, advertising, outdoor cafes/dining, under-age 
events, and private functions.  Where applicable, these matters should be addressed in the RAMP. 
 
Instructions for completing the RAMP are provided on page 4.  You may also take into consideration AS/NZS ISO 31000:2009 – 
Risk Management – Principles and Guidelines in drafting the RAMP. 
 

RAMP amendment fee 
There is no separate fee for the submission of the RAMP.  Fees applicable to the various types of licences or a commercial 
permit are available by contacting ORS on (02) 6207 3000.   
 
You are also able to find out the RAMP amendment fee at this number. 
 
Payment can be made by credit card, cheque or money order made payable to the “Office of Regulatory Services”.   
EFTPOS and cash will be accepted only at the ORS shopfront at 255 Canberra Avenue, Fyshwick ACT 2609. 
 

Personal information 
Details of all licence and permit applications including personal information such as your name and date of birth are collected 
and held by ORS and specific details are made available to the public via the public register.  You can ask ORS to remove or not 
place personal information on the public register.  However, for this to occur ORS must be satisfied that the safety or well 
being of any person would be affected by not suppressing the information and that suppression would, on balance, be in the 
public interest. 
 
You can forward reasons why your personal information should not be included on the public register to the Commissioner 
for Fair Trading, Office of Regulatory Services, GPO Box 158, Canberra ACT 2601. 
 
You can also access the personal information ORS is holding about you.  You can ask ORS to make appropriate amendments to 
ensure that the personal information is accurate, relevant, up-to-date, complete and not misleading.  Contact Business and 
Industry Licensing, Office of Regulatory Services, GPO Box 158, Canberra ACT 2601, or on (02) 6207 0562 for assistance. 
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COMPLETING THE RISK-ASSESSMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN 

 
The following parts comprise the pro forma for completing the Risk Assessment Management Plan (RAMP), 
required for licensed (general, on, club, or special) or commercially permitted premises.  Headings have been 
included as a guide to what must be considered in developing the RAMP; however additional information must 
be detailed if further procedures, practices or arrangements will be put in place for the premises.  The Guide to 
Completing a Risk-Assessment Management Plan provides further details regarding what is expected to be 
included in a RAMP for each premises risk category. 

 
The following matters must be addressed in a RAMP: 

 
1. Arrangements at the premises with respect to: 

• Type of business to be operated 
• Opening and Trading hours  
• Entry and exit of the premises – describe the procedures for access, queuing and counting 

patrons  
2. Premises Safety 

• Fire safety 
• Lighting – describe lighting within and outside premises for security and safety purposes, 

including emergency exit lights 
• Occupancy loadings – describe the procedures for counting the number of people in public 

areas, evacuation procedures, and the staff trained in these procedures 
• Safety procedures 

3. Responsible Service of Liquor 
• Description of measures taken by licensee / permit-holder to ensure responsible service of 

liquor (see the Guide to completing a RAMP for a full explanation of what is to be included) 
• Description of practices and training required for employed persons to ensure responsible 

service of liquor, including completion of Responsible Service of Alcohol course 
• Procedures – describe how intoxicated and disorderly patrons will be identified and dealt with 
• Types of liquor sold 
• Food and water – describe the food and free water that will be available 
• Children and young people – describe management practices to prevent, identify and deal with 

minors in adults-only areas 
4. Security 

• Crowd controllers – how many will be employed, what procedures they will utilise in managing 
patrons, and their usual responsibilities 

• Surveillance equipment – describe closed circuit tv system used at or for the premises and 
procedures for storage and retrieval 

• Procedures – describe how intoxicated and disorderly patrons will be identified and dealt with 
5. Community Impact 

• Transport – describe transport services available to patrons leaving the premises, and 
procedures implemented by licensee/permit-holder if transport unavailable 

• Noise – describe noise mitigation strategies to monitor and reduce noise levels, prevent 
impacts on surrounding areas, and processes for dealing with complaints 

• Surrounding areas - describe procedures to maintain the amenity of surrounding areas, 
specifically; schools, places of worship, hospitals and residential areas. e.g. litter, noise, parking, 
leaving patrons at closing time, generators, and empty kegs 

• Describe the liquor accords to which the licensee/permit-holder is a party to 
 

Fill in the shaded fields with the relevant information and insert the proposed risk management procedures and 
practices in sufficient detail for the Commissioner to be satisfied that the plan meets the harm minimisation and 
community safety principles of the Liquor Act 2010. 
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Taking into consideration employee and patron safety, during opening hours the interior of the premises will be lit 
by*: 
Overhead combination of florescent and down lights. Due to the open nature of the building, natural light provides 
good lighting during daytime operations. The venue has all required emergency lighting in place. 
 
 
 
 
 
* Note: Lighting must be in accordance with AS/NZS 1680.0:2009 
 
 
Taking into consideration employee, patron and community safety and security, the exterior of the premises will 
be lit by*: 
Florescent lighting around the exterior of the building maintained by The Body Corporate and External Lamp 
Lighting provided by TAMS  
 
 
* Note: Lighting must be in accordance with AS/NZS 1680.0:2009   
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Has the Commissioner determined any adults-only areas for the premises?  
If No, go to “drinking water”.  If Yes, complete the details below. X  No  Yes 

 
Children and young people are not to be within a designated adults-only area except in accordance with the Liquor 
Act 2010.  This will be ensured by: 
 
Patrons will be made aware of the rules of “designated adult’s only areas” as indicated by legislated signage at 
entry points and visible at the bar.  
 
All staff on duty will be required to enforce the adults only areas by informing patrons with children that they are 
required to be accompanied at all times while on the premises. Patrons refusing to obey these laws will be refused 
service and asked to leave. 
 
All staff are required to sign off an understanding of the designated adults only area procedure during staff 
induction and a record of this will be kept on premises. 
 
 
 
If children and/or young people are identified in a designated adults-only area in contravention of the Liquor 
Act 2010 they will be dealt with and removed from the adults-only areas in the following manner: 
      
Underage and unsupervised children will be removed from the licensed premises by security or a manager on 
duty. This will be done by a verbal request for them to leave the area, or in the case of children, the request placed 
upon their parent. If they refuse to comply the police will be called, where necessary force is not applicable.  
 
 
 

Free drinking water will be dispensed at the following locations by the following means: 

At the bar by request of bottle, jug or glass 
 
 
 

The following types of food will be available for purchase from the premises: 

The Dock has a full kitchen that is opened from 11am-3pm for lunch and 6pm-9pm for dinner. There is an 
extensive menu that covers snacks, salads, pizzas, main meals and desserts everyday during the aforementioned 
times.   
 
 
Outside of normal meal hours, the following types of food in sufficient quantity and quality to meet demand will 
be available for purchase from the premises.  The food will be provided/prepared/delivered by the following 
means: 
 
Outside restaurant operating hours, The Dock will also run an extensive all day menu in which a variety of meals 
and snacks will be available in between and after the set lunch and dinner service times. 
 
The promotion of food is a major part of the business. 
 
All food sold at The Dock is prepared by our kitchen staff on premises.  
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Disorderly people who have been identified by staff and security will generally be given warning to control their 
behaviour when appropriate before they are asked to leave if poor behaviour continues. If this behaviour 
continues management or security will ask the patrons to leave. If a disorderly patron refuses to leave upon 
request trained security staff will use reasonable force to remove the patron. If the patron continues to be difficult 
and refuses to move on from the area, local police will be called. 
Violence of any kind is not tolerated at The Dock and will result in an instant 6 month or longer ban, regardless of 
circumstance.  
 
A disorderly patron is someone who poses an annoyance to staff or other patrons. This may include, but is not 
limited to, yelling and taking loudly, breaking furniture and glasses, spilling drinks and making mess, swearing, 
bumping into objects and others, aggressiveness, refusal to comply with staff direction. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  





Page 13 of 15  
If No, go to “liquor accords”, if Yes, please provide details below: 

 
The Dock is located on The Kingston Foreshore in close proximity to residential areas and buildings.   
 
The impact on the amenity of these locations will be mitigated by doing the following: 
 
The Dock upholds strict RSA practices.  Promotions will be considered carefully in relation to any impact they could 
have on residential areas.  Any higher risk events will not be considered or run.  The Dock will not accept any 18th 
Birthday bookings. 
 
Live music will be limited to a solo or duo acoustic act and will feature over a dinner time slot or in the day.  
 
We have spoken in detail with musicians we have worked with in the past and it is possible to set the speaker to 
55 decibels.  We would isolate speakers during the performance time.  Outside speakers would comply with the 
levels or be turned off altogether. 
 
The proposed times would potentially change according to the demands and needs of the business and the 
community.  Initially we would propose the times of: 
Sunday 1-4pm 
Friday and Saturday 5-8pm 
 
The noise is measured from the point of complaint or the boundary of complaint.  We are confident that with 
close management we will comply with the noise restrictions.  The Dock owners and operators will be joining the 
Kingston Foreshore Business and Community Council.  We will actively attend all meetings so that we can build 
relationships with our neighbouring businesses and residents and open communication between all as much as 
possible so that if there is any problems we can be immediately active in resolving any issues. 
  
 
 

The Dock is a party to the following described liquor accords: 

There are no liquor accords in the ACT, but The Dock would be happy to participate if this changes. 
The Dock will join The Australian Hotels Association as a means to be connected with relevant and trending 
industry information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  








